

# ROBERT SPRINGER

## UX DESIGNER

robertspringerux.com | linkedin | rtspringer@gmail.com

---

### SHORT BIO

UX designer looking forward to using design skills and business experience to help companies improve their apps and websites. Completed the Google UX Design Professional Certificate program, designing multiple apps and websites and learning a ton about user-centered design. Graphic design experience. Solid business chops including positions in tech, finance, media, education and sales.

---

### SKILLS

#### UX/UI

Ideation      Experience mapping  
Wireframing      Usability testing  
Prototyping      Responsive site design  
User research      iOS mobile design

#### TOOLS

Figma  
Adobe XD  
Adobe CC

#### INTERPERSONAL

Strong communication and presentation skills  
Ability to empathize and implement project goals

---

### EXPERIENCE

#### **UX Designer** - 2021-present

Create websites and apps using Figma and Adobe XD. Experience in UX design, web and app design, ideation, user research, usability testing, wireframing and prototyping.

#### **Freelance Writer** - 2009-2021

Wrote feature and news articles, copywriting, blog posts and content marketing. Areas of expertise included technology, big data/predictive analytics, energy/renewables and science.

#### **Information Technology Consultant II** - Oregon State University, 2004-2009

Provided in-person, telephone, web and email support to more than 500 employees at OSU Cascades Campus, Extension Service and Agricultural Experiment Stations.

#### **Senior Network Consultant** - Network Computing Architects, 2001-2003

Resold internetworking, networking, security (firewall and VPN) and VoIP telephone systems for \$20 million sales and service company.

---

### EDUCATION

#### **Certificate of Completion**

Google UX Design Professional Certificate Program

#### **Certificate of Electronics Technology**

Don Bosco Technical Institute

#### **Bachelor of Arts - Journalism**

California State University, Los Angeles  
Graduated magna cum laude